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ernment House stands in the center of a betotiful garden
of aeven acres and is now completely surrounded and
abnoit hidden by groups of noble trees so that it cannot
be photographed. It is an enlarged copy of KedlettoM
Hall, Derbyshire, and consists of a central group of state

apartmenU crowned with a dome and connected with
fonr winea bgr kMf galkriM.

The throne-room is a splendid apartment and the teat

of the mighty is the ancient throne of Tipu, one of the

MMttfieni nnharajai, who. during the latter part of tfie

eighteenth century, gave the British a great deal of
trouble until he was deprived of power. The banquet
haU, the council duunber, the ballrooms and a series of
drawing rooms, nearly all of the same size, are drmrrttJ
in white and gold, and each is larger than the east room
in the White House at Washington. The ceilings are
supported by rows of marble cohamis witii glided cap-
itals, and are frescoed by famous artists. The floors are

of polishad task wood ; the walls are paneled with brocade
and IqiMttict, tad are haag wifli hMorical pictures, te-

cluding full length portraits of the kings and queens of
England, all the viceroys from the time of Warren
Hastings, and many of the most famous native rulers of
India. In one of the rooms ta a eoUectioa of marble hnHa
of the Caesars. These, with a portrait of Louis XV. and
several elaborate crystal chandeliers, were loot of the war
of 1798. whoitiMjr ware captnrcdfronaaUpwhidiwM
carrying them as a preseat Iram tlw ffmparoff flf Vmm
to the NyiaiD of Hyderabad.

The palBc* eo«t 9T9>fioo aad die fnraitare $250,000.
more than a hundred years ago. at a time when money
would go three times as far as it does to-day. Lord
Wdkttey had tofty ideas, aad when the merchants of the


